JOINT PLANNING BOARD
CITY OF AVON AND AVON TOWNSHIP

Thursday, January 20, 2022
6:30 pm
Avon City Hall
140 Stratford Street East Avon, MN 56310

Meeting Agenda

1) Chair calls Meeting to Order

2) Review/Approve Minutes from December 17, 2019

3) Approve Agenda

4) Peter Jonas 03.00941.0000 / 34759 CR 9, Avon would like an
administrative subdivision to enable him to sell the buildings plus
24 acres of his property. Request is for a certificate of compliance.

5) Common Interest Issues/General Information Sharing

6) Adjourn meeting



Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Planning Board
of Avon Township & the City of Avon
December 17, 2019
Avon City Hall 140 Stratford Street East Avon, MN 56310

Call to Order: The Joint Planning Board meeting was called to order by Chair Mike Linn at 6:30
P.M. in the meeting room of the Avon City Hall.

Roll Call: Present: Dick Glatzmaier (City), Katie Reiling (City), Mike Linn (Town), Ken Mergen
(Town). Also present: Jodi Austing-Traut (City Administrator) and Marion Gondringer.

Minutes: Linn asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 25, 2019
meeting as presented.

Motion made by Reiling to approve. Glatzmaier second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Agenda: Mergen moved to approve the agenda as presented. Linn second. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Business:

Consider annexation of a 30 acre portion of PID 03.01110.0010 located at 32902 County Road
50 in Avon, MN and owned by Lange Properties of Avon LLC:

Mergen suggested the Joint Planning Board consider approval of the annexation with the
caveat that the 6 year tax rebate provision be added pursuant to the OAA, although this
property is not subject to the orderly annexation agreement. Mergen also suggested approval
contingent upon a 10 year extension of the OAA. Austing-Traut stated that it would be unlikely
that the city council would accept a 10 year extension of the OAA without adequate time to
properly negotiate terms which would delay the annexation. Land owner attorneys expressed
concern for a potential delay. Mergen stated that the township had not been receiving the 6
year tax rebates pursuant to the OAA. Austing-Traut and Mergen were both under the
impression that Stearns County was handling those tax adjustments. Austing-Traut will look into
the procedure for the rebates and provide payment to the Township pursuant to the OAA.

Motion Reiling to approve the annexation of the 30 acre portion of PID 03.01110.0010 (32902
County Road 50 in Avon) with the addition of the six year property tax rebate pursuant to the
OAA and contingent up on city making the rebate payment to township for past annexations,
second Linn. Motion carried.

Common Interest Issues/Information Sharing:




City of Avon / Avon Township Joint Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2

The Township Board will meet with Nancy Scott on 1/2/20 to consider hiring her for zoning
administration services in the Joint Planning Area.

Linn updated the board regarding the trailers that were supposed to have been removed by
10/31/19. Linn indicated that the trailers had not been moved, and another trailer has since
been added to the park.

Mergen asked about the status of the city/township compost site. Austing-Traut explained that
the city is looking at options to attempt to eliminate abuse of the site. There have been
contractors caught dumping inappropriate materials at the compost site. The city will continue
to explore its options and will notify the township of its intent.

Adjourn:
Motion by Mergen to adjourn at 7:05 pm, Second by Reiling. All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Jodi Austing-Traut, Avon City Clerk/Administrator



Staff Contact: Heidi Winskowski
Date: 10/5/2021

Subdivision #:

APPLICATION AND PROCEDURES FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISION
Environmental Services Department
Stearns County Service Center - 3301 County Rd 138 - Waite Park, MN 56387
320-656-3613 or 1-800-450-0852

*It is strongly recommended that applicants meet with staff to discuss proposed land subdivisions.*

Property Owner Jerome Jonas, Marvin Jonas, Lois Wooldridge Phone

Email jmeagheronquail@aol.com (John Meagher-Sellers Agent) 320-250-2958

Mailing Address P.O. Box 441 Avon, MN 56310

Parcel LD. Number  03.00941.0000 Township Avon Section 21
Legal Description Tract A-See Survey

Is property to be subdivided Torrens? v NO YES

Type of Administrative Subdivision:

4.1 Non Building v' 4.2 Building Sites>10/20 acres 4.3 Government Lot 4.4 Quarter Quarter
4.5 Boundary Line Correction 4.6 Attachment 4.7 Sewage Treatment System

Submission Requirements:

Certificate of Survey — Electronic version in a PDF format
¢ Boundary line survey of tract to be subdivided
Legal description of tract to be subdivided
Calculate the area of the tract to be subdivided
Show the location of all buildings relative to the tract to be subdivided
Show distances of buildings to property lines
Access Easement
v Other

A

Declaration of Restriction - A sample format will be provided.
ZONING (per Ordinance 439):
v Declaration of Restriction for Development Rights
SUBDIVISION (per Ordinance 230):
Declaration of Restriction for Conveyance for Non-Building Purposes
Declaration of Restriction for Conveyance for Sewage System Installation

Deed — One or more deeds will be required for all land transactions.
Attachments:
(1) Legal description of the lot, parcel or tract that will be attached;
(2) Legal description of the lot, parcel or tract that (1) will be attached to; and
(3) The deed shall state, “The subdivision is for the purpose of attachment, and the lot, parcel or tract to
be attached, together with the lot, parcel or tract to which it is being attached shall, upon attachment,
be considered as one lot, parcel or tract.”
Non-Building ___ Building Sites > 10/20 acres ¥ Government Lot . % %

Sewage Treatment System

V' Residual: Legal description of the residual lot.
Boundary Line Correction:
(1) Legal description of boundary line correction
(2) Statement that the purpose on the deed is for boundary line correction
Other




Certificate of Compliance — Some township require a certificate of compliance for administrative subdivisions.
Township requirement? NO YES ¢ Township: Avon

Other Documents

Access Easement: Minimum width shall be 33, shall be granted for roadway and utility purposes, must be
perpetual, be binding upon the heirs, successors and assigns, have a defined legal description, contain
provisions for construction, maintenance, repair, alteration and contain provisions for enforceability by the
grantor/grantee.
For Boundary Line Correction, include documentation from a land surveyor, title company, attorney or
other qualified professional detailing the fact why the boundary line correction is warranted.

¢/ Highway Certificate to be recorded if subdivision is adjacent to State Highway or County Road (County to

obtain if applicable)
¢/  Sewage Treatment System locations and soil boring report (see checklist for additional explanation)
Other:
Park Dedication fee required? v NO YES
Amount: $ Receipt #
REVIEW PROCESS

Submit all required documents to Environmental Services. Allow 7 to 10 business days for application review.
Documents do not need to be signed and notarized before staff review. If one or more documents do not meet
ordinance requirements, the application will be considered incomplete. The document(s) will be returned to the
applicant for revision. When all documents meet ordinance requirements and the park dedication fee is paid af
applicable), administrative subdivision approval can be issued.

Recorder’s Office

Submit all required documents. Deeds and Declarations of Restrictions must be signed and notarized
e Submit the administrative subdivision approval
e Submit a copy of the Certificate of Survey (if a survey is required)
e Pay recording fees

Auditor’s Office
e Reviews all documents, the subdivision approval and the Certificate of Survey (if one was required)
e Certifies that all property taxes are paid in full for the parcel subject to the subdivision
e Establishes parcels in the tax system

% A dministrative subdivisions in Le Sauk Township are not subject to Environmental Services review.
I, the undersigned, agree that I am the owner of the above-described property or am a representative of

the owner of the property. Additionally, I have submitted all the required documents with this
application.

/}/]M/}M L & = 20

Applicant’s Signature (or iﬁpresentative) Date

Application Fee: § 250 Receipt #:




-
2
&

RERUNRREEN
000 O0CO0O0OC

W
O

R 88 0 0OB

O 00 B

8 0O

Administrative Subdivisions
for Building Sites on 20 acres or more

Survey shall include the following information:

Legal description of each parcel

Parcel area

Existing structures and any impervious surfaces

Distances from structures to property lines

The location(s) of any animal feedlot within 700 feet of the plat boundary

If determined necessary by the Director, a copy of the wetland delineation report of
delineated wetland boundaries for all wetlands that are not public water wetlands
Floodway, flood fringe and/or general floodplain district boundary

Shoreland district boundary

Identification on the survey of the location of two soil treatment and dispersal areas that
support systems as described in Minnesota Rules 7080.2200 to 7080.2230 or successor rules,
or site conditions described in Minnesota rules 7081.0270, subparts 3 to 7 or successor rules
in addition to the site evaluation report completed by a licensed site evaluator. If the
proposed use of the property does not require a sewage freatment system, this requirement
may be deferred until such time that a sewage treatment system is needed

Soil boring locations. In soil treatment design areas, soil borings must be taken to a
minimum depth of seven feet below the ground surface, unless redoximorphic features or
ground water is encountered prior to that depth.

The minimum setbacks and resulting building lines

Identification of the building envelope as set forth in Section 7.32 of Stearns County Land
Use and Zoning Ordinance 439, if applicable.

Identification of the buildable lot area as set forth in Sections 5.4.7 G and H and Section 8.9
of this Ordinance; or successor ordinance

The location of ingress and egress to and from the proposed subdivision

Description of equivalent land areas when the subdivision results in the transfer of
development rights

Highway certificate is required to be recorded with the subdivision documents for )
subdivisions that are being reviewed pursuant to Section 4.2 of this Ordinance; or successor
ordinance if the subdivision is adjacent to a State Highway or County Road(County to obtain
if applicable)



LEGAL DESCRIPTION /.//

SCRIFTION

Uow Law 3, Rectbon 21, Townahip 125
Tuwasll

Wt live ol waied

.
} S00°23147 E 20023 _u \
A | N s X—— K Y —— X ——d—— X X  — e e — e
g [Eerey 2. s "
- — R F [ENREE) . 3 nlong suid cemerine of County Tloml Mo,
-1 | L S T " = / - bl [we— e NW ¢ of sall qaier quanirs
ol = / ~ ¥ ) APPROXIMATE FLOGOALATN =S thetica Sonith 01 Fast 1,09 flcat ro e pusin of Begimamg of the exceptaon
w N A T SR ’ \ L o soARs caun g[° e described Nortl 102" West 2180 feet b the polnt of Tangenial
5 g PO TEARNS COUNTY) / \ e == e ta e e alomg xaid curve n e disianca of 44113 feet  the it
5 P ./ P / \ A 4 o e oF gy ence Souh 3™ 17 Lt 43673 fect 1 tha point of hoilnniig, all bing in Sicerms Couy, Minnevota,
a / 3 5
uf = 2 . J . N z
P ~. et TN e R TRACT A
w - o _\ /! TRACT B A \ e - — _.u e “The Narth 709,00 foet of Groverimsent Lat 3, Sectus 21, Toamip 128, Kanye 10, Sivorm County, Mimiesans, Iy
= Tes B N . / 18 Alres [ — 2z ety uf the centevtune of CS.AL Mo, 9.
L SORMEsItE . 9" - — AND
mas { | = That part of th Nosthwest Quunter of the Northewst Quaner ul Nevilon 21, Townalip 125, Kange 1, Sican Couty,
SOUTII 103 RODSID) . Mitrevuti, Iyl wesierly of A, N, ! Hine:
_ SRS AR Ca Comencitg at e southwest comer 0f said Northwest Qrusrmer of the Norheet Quarter; (hence North 00 deiees 14
Tt f s West, T et line of sanl Northwest Quarter of tho Norfiead Crarier,
3 375,00 feet, o the poiat ol fite line to 37 necorn Lint,
1 ‘,% (PO STCARNS COURTYY R pe parliel 1o 1 iave o saial Nasethiwest Quuarter of e Northeat Quarter, 672K feet, 1o sail centertine of €8 AN,

I, ¥ anef sald lipe there termurating,

| a0E 21, T120. 030

INDICATES GRAVEL SURFACE

< 1 TRACT B
4 agrcsairos F3 “The Nt 7000 ot f Crvernmsnt Lo 3, Section 21, Towslip 121, Rane 3, Stcarus County, Misnesot, Iy i
| PRA TN aTE] m ﬁwhwu‘sgx -1 / < (e enstetty ofthe senterine of LA No. V.
/ “% J: AND
5 \_,a.c _ D The Noritns st Qriarter of the Nutlienst Quartar of Scetion 21, Towmshep 125, e . Sicarm Couney, Minacla,
_ mu.u g 7 / N Iying casterly of the centerling of C5.A1. Ko, ¥
5 LLSS AND EXCUPT
=
=5 _ AN that st of the Norttwest Quarter of the Northens Quariar, Section 21, Township 125, Range 30, Sicanws Caunty,
| %z A\ Mincota, desiribed e folbown: Commend o utthe nodwest eoner of s Northiwes! Quatier of e Naviheast
I groen 13 minuten U7 seconds Cast, an un ssaumed b Jin af sakd
| A / \.\ % orsi e Quarter oFthe Nardseast Quarter, a distance of 1045 foet, 10 the camertiaz of County Road No. and the
2 il point of tinnlng of he frset af fand ko e deeribed; thénce continue North ¥9 degeees 11 minulex 07 veconds Cinl,
3 N\ o sl nortl e o st Nmhwent Quuaricr of the Northeast Quartcr, # divaace of 11191.55 fovts thence S 1
ﬁ a ! 5 ¥ degreen 40 minutes $3 seconds Lt b distanes of 173,24 fect thence South 37 dejgreos 25 minures 4K soconds West, »
= w ! : & \ Wintance T KIS fecs, b said cvirline of County Tlosd No-0; hcsice nordie aterly along suld ecnierine of Caunty
o N, 50 he pont of b
_u / ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT
=8 = . M That pan of th Nonthwest Quanr of the Nonheast Quaster of Section 21, Township 125, Range 30, Siearn Couniy,
2 72 / TRACT A o - ‘Minmewoln, shoseribed ms Folluss: Commening ut the NW comar of atid quarter quaner; thonce South 0101 Fast 486
m" - 22794/~ Acres = o st themee Soulh 3017 sk 1,090 K o nceion hercin descbed, Uienue Nomh
Sutb Tﬂn g i R K04 Fonl 312 foets thence Norh 472V Wesl Z303 fuet 10 the pubed of Tangentunl curve 1o the gt delta mmgle
sk|8 o - A 307, a8 4 thence g sadcurve i < dinanoe of 6411 fee i the o of tangency: thencs South
g2 ) ~ 6 1T Hant 430,73 fiet 10 the posie, of boginal.
dzjz Z APPRIXIMATE FLOGDPLAIN i | o /
2l 2 | 5 (LR STCARNS COUNTY) |\ b \.rﬁ‘
Z | | L | " .
~ 5 ks BUILDING SUTHACKS
= |2 J d Fronk - 106 Joet Irom éeiderliie or 51 et froes right o way {inore restletive
33| - pmizease /| SR M-S0
28 | wcatmen NGRTHTI0 FT OF 60V°T N\ ear- 5
3% | - T3, 5te. 7, Tir, 30 -
wf i
| e !
b3 _ SOUTH LIME OF THE |
o NWL/4 OF TC NCLA, |
w | A
b A | <
| 7 ,s../
< o
3 | A
I / Y Legend
v_. | e | ——0——  INDICATES IRON MONUMENT PLACED
, | 1 wngr i oron ———e——  INDICATES IRON MONUMINT FOUND
\ HeATmA0 |
| A INDIEATES STEARNS COUNTY CAST
—
| | o Filydea
i L SIEELTIRAN ——ow——  INDICATES OVERHEAD POWER
NORTIHD)
L o ATs00 Jd S e eE e eES= == I x INDICATES FENCE LINE
S TP W 107Sa!
T A | U067 W 107508 @ INDICATES SCPTIC CLEANOUT
e | Rty \ _ @ INGICATES SCPTIC MANHOLE
P
oot e i, OB NG: 2021-704 CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY PREPARED FOR: [ meoroames ssmummous susrace
. INDICATES CONCRETT SURFACE
FILE NAME: 2021-704.0W5 JOHN MEAGHER =
et

| LOCATION: 21-125-30

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY PREPARED BY: 1004 2nd ST, SE 1l EVEY, PLAR OTL REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ML
(OTE: T4 3URVEY I3 INTENSLD CNLY FGA THE SOMCFIT OF THE PARTY TO WHOM 340 CHAPEL HILL RD, - on JON AND THAT 1 AM A DULY REGISTERED LAND
NOTE: 11 was PREPARCD FOR AND SHOULD NOT BC RELICD UPON Y ANY OTHCR PARTY COLD SPRING MN 56320 0 ' g)Fma\ &. Kﬂoz WILLMARMN 56201 SLRVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF TIE NTATE OF MINNGSOTA, SHEET10F1
ORFOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. UNAUTHOATZCD REPRODUCTION OF THIS PH. 320-235-4012
AR e ORS, INC, Fswmss ) \ g s
& LAND SURVEY ‘ INC. MINNESOTA RIGIFTRATION KO 42631




